
SABG Bidders Conference
Questions and Answers

2016-148 RFP

General Questions:

Why to we have to do this process when we did not have to before?

Answer: There are more funds available then previously. The plan for these funds needs to be incorporated into the SBHO State Plan. 

What is the difference between the CD and MH block grant

Answer: Historically, the CD block grant was more service oriented.  The goal moving forward is to be more recovery oriented with a 

focus on supportive services.

What is the breakdown of funds between counties based on?

Answer: Area population

Services for Children? Does that include youth or just children.

Answer: Page  4 of the contract states "dependent child(ren)" means , in the context of services that fall within the category of PPW 

Residential, an Individual six (6) or younger.

Can we only submit proposal in the county we are currently contracted or can we make proposals across the region?

Answer: Proposals may be made withinthe 3 county region as appropriate.

Will the RFP be done annually?

Answer: No. Probably every couple of years.

If approved, how will funds be accessed?

Answer: These funds will be billed out monthly.

Please e-mail all additional questions to Sam Agnew at sagnew@co.kitsap.wa.us. Follow up questions will be accepted 

through 5 pm on Monday August 15, 2016.  All questions and answers will be posted online with the RFP.

UPDATE: Questions added 8/16/2016

MAT:  Do you anticipate that the treatment would be a different level of care than their ASAM Assessed LOC?  And would this be for non-

Medicaid (aka State-only qualifying people)?

Answer: You could propose a different level of care for MAT individuals which could provide services above and beyond what is available 

through Medicaid.  You can serve both Medicaid and non-Medicaid individuals with Block grant.

Involuntary Commitment:  With the change in the ITA laws around SUD, does this category support CD ITA?  



Answer: We do not believe there is much of a functional CD ITA system post July 6.  You can request funds for the time period prior to 

that.

Under Recovery Supports: Interim Services:  Would this cover After Care Groups?  

Answer: Yes

We used to do Community Education Groups under the SABG – is there a place for that in this RFP?
Answer: Yes, as long as the educational groups are not already covered by another source of funding.  Section VI in the RFP 

specifically mentions “Educational Programs”, and, Prevention and “Education” is a priority area for families of individuals in 

treatment.
Can SABG dollars be used to supplement sliding fee scale?  

Answer: Yes

Is there a cap on indirect expenses?  

Answer: The RFP does not reference “indirect expenses”, nor does it identify a “cap” on those expenditures.
Is it possible for a proposal to be partially funded? Specifically if there are elements (budgeted items) of the proposal that are 

disagreeable to the committee but other elements that are felt to deserve funding.

Answer: It is possible.
RE: funds used for a new staff position. My question is in regards to the category on the budget sheet that should be used if 

we contract this position out. Would the “other misc” category be the appropriate category as this would not be a “staff 

salary” position?
Answer: For a contracted position, yes

Will Medicaid pay for the actual treatment for the ITA clients?

Answer: Yes

Then the block-grant would cover any other expenses such as filing, legal fees, case management, etc.?

Answer: Yes
On the RFP, where is the “administrative Costs” budget lines?

Answer: This can be entered in the Staff Salary and Budget Narratives. There are line items for administrative expenses 

associated with the proposed programs including staff which can include management, premises expense, rent, equipment, 

and a variety of other items. If an agency is looking for an Overhead line item they can add it under “Other” and specify what 

it is. 
Can the SABG monies be used for a  new coordinator of care for a new program?
Answer: As long as proposed projects do not cover Medicaid funded services or duplicate services funded by other grants and meet the 

SABG funding criteria it would be eligible for consideration.

Does housing services include emergency vouchers? And/or financial support for housing costs? E.g. deposits, rent?

Answer: Unfortunately, these funds cannot be used for rent subsidies or deposits per the state.  



Section

I. Clarification of prevention and intervention. Do they have to have a diagnosis?

Answer: Prevention involves activities such as outreach and early intervention to encourage person in need of treatment to enter 

treatment.  Per SAMHSA: Prevention—Delivered prior to the onset of a disorder, these interventions are intended to prevent or reduce 

the risk of developing a behavioral health problem, such as underage alcohol use, prescription drug misuse and abuse, and illicit drug 

use.

II.  Note: Dates of review may be revised due to board meeting dates.

III.  No Questions

IV.  Are the funding amounts set in stone or may they be transferred to other counties if the amounts are underbid?

Answer: Funds may then be allocated to other programs. You will not be competing for another counties funds.

V.  Do we need to identify programs that are already in place?

Answer: Yes, note existing program funded by SAPT funds in the proposal

VI.  Can PPW funds be used to assist men who are single parenting children under 6?

Answer: No, men are not covered even if single parenting/custodial

a.       Will men qualify for childcare and other ancillary services?

Answer: Men will qualify for all ancillary services available (childcare, education, parenting classes, etc.).

b.      What is meant when referring to “drug screening”?

Answer: SBIRT (Screening, Brief Intervention, and Referral to Treatment)

c.       What are interim services?

Answer: 4.c. (page 17) in contract states: Interim Services include at minimum: i. counseling on the effects of alchol and drug use on the 

fetus for the pregnant woman; ii. Prenatal care for the pregnant woman; iii. Humna immunodeficiency virus (HIV) and tuberculosis (TB) 

education; iv. TB treatment services if necessary for Individuals Using Intravenous Drugs.

d.      Can we have a clear definition of what services are options?

Answer: All proposals received will be considered. Refer to sction 9 a.-n. of contract for funding restrictions.



VII.  Define "special minor remodeling"

 Painting inside or outside?  NO

 Bookshelves?  YES

VIII.  Submission notes-Make sure to have ALL elements

a.       Postmarked or received by 8/23?

Answer: Must be received by 8/23. Refer to instructions on page 5 of the Request for Proposal.

b.      Electronic form-Does it have to be CD or Disk or can we send PDF?

Answer: Can be submitted on CD/Disk ot Thumb Drive.

c.       5 copies including or excluding the electronic copy?

Answer: Original response and 5 addtional printed copies PLUS electronic copy

d.      In #4b is there a reasonable substitute for audit? Is it fiscal or administrative?

Answer: Any previous fiscal or administrative review is acceptable (including Accountant audit, DBHR review, etc.)

IX.  No Questions

X.  No Questions

XI.  Note there will be NO ability to correct or clarify applications once submitted.

XII. Attachment A. Total funds for each project?

Answer: Yes, each individual project proposal must include each attachment.

a.       Are recovery supports together or separate for each individual class?

Answer: Classes can be grouped together under education even if they have separate curriculums as they qualify as the same type of 

service.

Attachment B: No Questions. Note: date to be corrected to 6/30/2017 (not 6/30/2021)



Attachment C-1: No Questions.

Attachment D: No Questions.

Attachment E-1: Can we add budget line items?

Answer: "Other Miscellaneous-Specify" should cover any additional lines needed.

Attachment E-2: No Questions.

Attachment E-3: Can we have fee for service sub-contracts under SAPT?

Answer: 11.c. (page 24) of contract states: SABG Fee-for-Service, set, rate, performance-based, cost reimbursement, and lump sum 

Subcontracts must be based on Reasonable Costs. The budget then must inlcude demonstration of reasonable.

Attachment F: No Questions

Attchment G: No Questions.

Attachment H: No Questions.

Attachment J: This document goes into the SBHO state plan


